{(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone £

[ rckup [ warr [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

ENRAE AN

700188027057

1Blio
E. DENNARD

A



Page | of' |

Malave, Erin

From: Katherine Rodriguez [krodriguez@MRMFLA.COM)
Sent:  Monday, November 01, 2010 2:35 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: DN# N04000009550

Please update the addresses for THE VILLAGE AT SAILBOAT BEND CONDOMINIUM C
ASSOCIATION, INC. to:

Mailing Address:

c/o Meridian Realty Management
PO Box 460909

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33346

Principal Address:
400 S.E. 12th Street, Building C
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316

Thanks,

Katherine Rodriguez
Property Accountant

Meridian Realty Management
400 S.E. 12th Street, Building C
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316
Phone: 954.284.3300

Fax: 954.284-3303

Email: krodriguez@mrmfla.com
Website: www.mrmfla.com

To our valued clients, customers, vendors, owners and friends, please note our new name and new

contact information effective October 28, 2010:

MERIDIAN REALTY MANAGEMENT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 460909, Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33346

Physical Address: 400 S.E. 12th St,, Bldg., C, Ft. Laud., FL 33318
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